CITY OF MULLINS

151 E. Front Street
P. O. Drawer 408
Mullins, South Carolina 29574

PHONE: (843} 464-9583
FAX: (843) 464-5202

Special City Council Meeting
Raymond Pridgen Auditorium
Tuesday, June 2, 2025
5:30 P.M.

AGENDA -

1. Cail Meeting to Order & Welcome: Mayor Miko Pickett

2. Disclosure that tocal media has been informed of meeting pursuant to South Carolina
Freedom of Information Act:

3. New Business:

(a) Planning Committee Approval
(b) City Administrator Holly Jackson - Water/Sewer Increase

(c) Budget Discussion
4. Executive Session: Re: Personnel
5. Return to Open Session:

6. Adjournment




Planning Committee

Edla Vaughn

Bobby Thompson
Carolyn White - Chair
Leslie Godbolt
Zerrane White

Proposed Members form Curtis Richardson

Victoria Hampton
Cheryt Wade
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Felicia Saﬂer

From: Curtis Richardson

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:54 AM

To: Felicia Sawyer; Holly Jackson; Miko Pickett
Subject: Planning Committee

Planning Committee Proposed Replacement Members

Victoria Hampton
843-423-7078
kozazcki@gmial.com

Cheryt Wade
541-801-7060

Planning Committee Meeting
June 5, 2025
5:00pm

Curtis L. Richardson, CBO

Building Official

Building, Planning and Code Enforcement
Department

e
City of Mullins

151 E. Front St.

P.0. Bux 408

Mullins, SC 29574
Phone: 843-464-5660
Fax: 843-464-5202
crichardson@mulinssc.us




Felicia Saﬂer

From: Carolyn Wilson

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:06 PM
To: Felicia Sawyer

Subject: Re: PLANNING BOARD
Planning:

Terrell Davis

PO Box 996 Mullins, SC 29574

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2025, at 1:31 PM, Felicia Sawyer <fsawyer@mullinssc.us> wrote:

GOOD AFTERNOON!

I WILL NEED 3 NAMES TO REPLACE MEMBERS THAT HAVE NOT RESPONDED TO THE
PLANNING COMMITTEE. THIS COMMITTEE CAN'T MOVER FORWARD WITHOUT 7
MEMBERS.

PLEASE LET ME KNOW WHO NEEDS TO BE APPOINTED.

THANKS,
FELICIA



Felicia Saﬂer

From: Miko Pickett

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 11:00 AM

To: Curtis Richardson; Felicia Sawyer; Holly Jackson
Subject: Re: Planning Committee

Felicia lets add these names to our next Tuesday meeting agenda. Does Ms. Wade have an email? Who
are the 2 people we are dropping?

Miko Pickett
Mayor — City of Mullins

N,

151 E. Front St.
P.0O. Box 408
Mullins, SC 29574
Cell: 843-430-1402
Fax: 843-464-5202

mikopickett@mutlinssc.us

From: Curtis Richardson <crichardson@mullinssc.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:53 AM

To: Felicia Sawyer <fsawyer@mullinssc.us>; Holly Jackson <hjackson@mullinssc.us>; Miko Pickett
<mikopickett@mullinssc.us>

Subject: Planning Committee

Planning Committee Proposed Replacement Members

Victoria Hampton
843-423-7078
kozazcki@gmial.com

Cheryl Wade
541-801-7060

Planning Committee Meeting
June 5, 2025
5:00pm

Curtis L. Richardson, CBO
Building Official



